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Foxton Parish, which is situated on the river Rhea contains 1682 acres; its population in 1801 was 399, in 1831, 403 and in 1841, 452 souls. The amount of assessed property is £1018. The principal landowners are John Bendyshe, Esq., Miss Elizabeth Hurrell, and Mrs. Mary Metcalfe.

Manors, - The principal manor, called Bury, or Foxton Chatteris, belonged to the nuns of Chatteris, and was purchased of Henry VIII, by Sir Ralph Warren, the daughter and heir of whose son brought it in marriage to Sir Oliver Cromwell, who gave it to his son-in-law Sir Henry Palavicini. It was afterwards in the family of Hatton of Long Stanton, and the Mitchels, and in 1786 it was purchased of Thomas Parker, Esq., by Richard Bendyshe, Esq., the present proprietor. The manor of Mortimer's, from the family of that name who held it in the reign of Edward I., after having passed through the families of Radcliffe, Harlyng, Chamberlayne, and Scrope, was purchased about the year 1700 of the latter family by Thomas Bendyshe, ancestor of John Bendyshe, Esq. the present proprietor.

There were anciently two smaller manors or regalities here, one of which was called Wimbish, which now belong also to Mr Bendyshe.

The Village of Foxton, which was formerly a market-town, by virtue of a charter granted to the family of De la Hayes, who possessed a manor here in 1325, stands about 7 miles south from Cambridge, and the same distance N.E. from Royston. This charter gave the privilege also of holding two fairs annually on the feasts of SS. Peter and Paul, and of St. Andrew, and was confirmed in 1366. 

The Church, dedicated to St. Lawrence, is supposed to have been built about the year 1456, and is in excellent repair, with all the ancient open seats. The living is a vicarage in the deanery of Barton, patronage of the bishop of Ely, and incumbency of the Rev. Joseph Walter Berry, M.A. It was valued in the K.B. at £11. 2s. 11d., and is now worth £100. per annum. The church was formerly appropriated to the almonry of Ely; it now belongs to the dean and chapter, under whom the rectory is leased by Miss Hurrell and Mrs. Metcalfe.

The Charities consist of 6a. 2r. 10p. of land, let to 24 labourers for 5s. per rood, and 2s. extra for tithes.

	Berry Rev.J.W.,M.A. vicar

Farmers

Fletcher John

Fletcher William

Gifford William

Heffer William

Park William

Salmon William
	Salmon Joseph

Sanxter Frederick

Spark Peter

Underwood Elizabeth

Warren William

Traders

Bateson John, blacksmith
	Gifford Dd., bricklayer

Ilett Thos., shopkeeper

Neale Chas., vict. Blackmoor's Head

Pearse John, shopkeeper

Pink John, carpenter

Speed Fred, tailor and beer retailer


Letters are received through the Cambridge Post Office
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